From: [P7® 0T G106 lodea.gov>

To: |(b)(6).: (B)(7)(C). B)T)F) |@dea.gov>
cc: Machak, Michael J. {®)®): ®)7)C) l@dea.gov>;
" Gleason, Robert (Chris) {B)@): ®)X7)C) [@dea.gov>

Subject: RE: DEA BWC Draft Interim Policy_07-20-21
Date: Tue, 20 Jul 2021 12:27:32 -0400

Thanksl |

(D)(B): (B)(TH(CY
(B)T)(F) 1 o
Assistant Special Agent in Charge

Office of Investigative Technology (ST)
)(©). B)7C) (desk)
(cell)

Froml(b)(ﬁ)? (D)(THC): (D)(THF) @dea.gow

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 12:26 PM

TO:FD)(G); (D)(THC): (D)(THF) |@dea.gov>

Cc: Machak, Michael J. {®)©): (®)7)C) |@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris)
1(b)(5)? (L)TC) |@dea.gov>

Subject: RE: DEA BWC Draft Interim Policy_07-20-21

I think that’s right. JMD is supposed to schedule a meeting to let us know what metrics they
want.

|(b)(6).: BYTNC):. BYITNF)
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC)
Drug Enforcement Administration

D)(©). (D)T)(C) | Office
- Mobile
|(b)(6).: BITIC): (DITIF) Dusdoi.cov

Froml(b)(ﬁ); (BY(THC): (DYTHF) |@dea.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 12:23 PM

TO:l(b)(ﬁ).ﬁ (BYTHC) (DYTNF) |@dea.gov>

Cc: Machak, Michael J. <1(b)(5)? ONTC) |@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris)

<1(b)(6).: (BYTHE) @dea.gow

Subject: RE: DEA BWC Draft Interim Policy_07-20-21

On a side note, prior to implementation, we will need to discuss section 5.5 on the metrics to be
evaluated and observed. I'm assuming it will be along the lines of:

(0)(3)
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(0)(3)

(D)(6). (B)T)(C):
(b)(T)(E) .
ssistant Special Agent in Charge

Office of Investigative Technology (ST)

B)6). OO desk)
cell)
From;l(b)(ﬁ)! (D)(THC): (D)(THF) |@2dea_go\;>
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 12:05 PM
To: Machak, Michael J. q®)©): (D)7)C) l@dea.gov>; [P)XO): ®XTIC): BXTYF) [@dea.gov>;
Gleason, Robert (Chris) [P)®): (®)7)(C) [@dea.gov>; [P)X6): ONT)C). B)T)F) Rdea.gov>;

eIE: @Y. ®ITHE) @dea.gov>

Subject: DEA BWC Draft Interim Policy_07-20-21

Just want to confirm you are ok with sending this to DOJ today. Thanks.

Sender: |(b)(6) (BYTHC) (DYTNF) @dea_gov)
e 00 e0n lddea.gov>;
Recipient: Machak, Michael J. {®©: ®1© [@dea.gov>;
Gleason, Robert (Chris) 401 BINO lodea.gov>
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(b)(6):
(b)(TC):
(b)(M(E)

|@dea.gov>

|gov>;
[@dea.gov>

Subject: FW: BWC Expedited Release
Date: Thu, 12 Aug 2021 18:32:20 -0400

FYSA — OMP Only...

From;|(b)(5): (DYTHC): (BY(T)F) |

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 6:30 PM
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD) {©)©
Cc: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) {)®); (0)(7)(C)

P _
| Kelly, Richard (USMS)FW)? ®NO) b

usdoj.gov>;

usms)—— Busdoj.gov>[oE: BXNC): BB _[[USMS) St
'-‘—‘Lb)(é); LYTNC): BNTIE) @USdOj.gOV> BY(6); (B)(T)(C): (DITIF) @dea_go\;>; |(b)(5)! (BY(THC): (b)(?)(q (D)(7)F)
[2)©): ®XNE. OXNF) |@dea.gov>; Gleason, Robert (Chris) {B)©). G0 dea.gov>; [OIE) BINC). ®IF]
e eme). eme |@dea.gov>;[PIEr BNTE B |@dea.gov>] |
[P ®NO &N [@dea.gov>;[PIE) BINIC) BINF [@dea.gov>;[P® AT P
BE [PIEr BT BIe [@dea.govs;[oE) O© BINE  |(DO) (FBI) D)TNE)

{2)(6): (B)TH(C): (B)(TIE) | Machak, Michael J. <1(b)(5)? (0)THC)

@dea.gov>;|

|(b)(6); ()T)C): (B)T)E) |Vanderp|0w, Paul D (ATF)f®)®)

[ Barnes, Steven B. (STB)

{FBl‘(b)(ﬁ); BXTHC): (BUTHE) H(b)(ﬁ); BXTHCY. ©B)TE) kUSMS)l(b)(G); T BITIE)

[@usdoj.gow; Feinberg,

Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)[D)®): ®)7)(C): (B)Y7)E) |
Subject: BWC Expedited Release

Adam:

(D)(5)
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B)(6): (B)T)(C): (B)T)F)
Chiet, Compliance Section (ADCC)

Drug Enforcement Administration
RIS |- Office
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Sender: 1(b)(5)2 (BYTIC): (BY(THF) @dea_gov)

(0)(6): B)XT)C): (BYTIF) (@dea.gov>;
pdea.gov>

Recipient:
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Expedited Release of Certain BWC Recording(s)
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